Superior Communications DBA PureGear
5082 4th Street Irwindale California USA, Irwindale, California, 91706, United States

Date: Aug. 03, 2018

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: TCBTELEFICATION
Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCC ID: 2AlIF-07614PG

There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying EUT itself
except below:

1. change the BT/LE/WLAN/GPS antenna's location;

2. change the BT//LE/WLAN/GPS antenna's gain to 2.3dBi, (the original is 2dBi, and the
antenna type remains the same);

3. add a heat sink, and the appearance changes accordingly;

4. change the camera module and the module's layout partly changed;

5. add an accessory: car charger;

6. software version changes to V8.0_000_20180808.

Above changes do not affect the EUT's RF function.

# Original Grant Issue Date is on 03/16/2018

Best Regards

Client’s signature ﬁ%‘_
)/l 1y
Client’s name / title : Arthur Chen/manager product
Contact information / address : 5082 4th Street Irwindale California USA, Irwindale,
California, 91706, United States
Telephone Number: +001-626.388.1889
Fax Number: +001(626)-856-6402
Email: Achen@pure-gear.com




